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. Nelsén, Robert

From: Caucutt, Dan

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 1999 12:00 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Nelson, Robert; Uecker, Deborah

Subject: Repeal Sale of Fuel and Utilities - Vets Affairs

We have just discovered an error in our budget system which in order to be corrected requires the repeal of the
appropriation under s.20.485(1)(gm), sale of fuel and utilities service. Could you please repeal this one?



. Nelson, Robert

From: Uecker, Deborah

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 1999 1:36 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Nelson, Robert

Subject: deletion of another appropriation for Vets Affairs

This is an additional minor request that can be attached to the draft to delete 121, sale of fuel and utility service. (4)(a)
Cemetery administration and maintainance; general fund, has $100 for each year. The department is requesting removal
of this budget authority. GPR funding for this appropriation was converted to SEG in the last budget except for this smalll ‘
amount, which must have been a mistake. Thanks for all of your help.

Deborah A. Uecker deborah.uecker@doa.state.wi.us
Executive Policy and Budget Analyst Phone: (608) 267-0371
State Budget Office Fax: (608) 267-0372

101 E. Wilson Street, 10th Floor
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DOA.......Uecker — Repeal of veterans affairs appropriations regarding the

sale of fuel and utilities and GPR funding for cemetery
administration and maintenance

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

e

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
VETERANS ANﬁ/ MILITARY AFFAIRS v/

This bill repeals the general fund appropriation account to the department of
veterans affairs (DVA)for the administration and maintenance costs of the veterans
memorial cemeteries. The bill also repeals the program revenue appropriation
account to DVA for the sale of utilities by thetv‘etgrans ,l;pme at King to outside
organizations and persons. \SCONSIN

-

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X v
SECTION 1. 20.485 (1) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

#=*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.48>5< 4) (a)‘o/f the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 2

#»++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised gchedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 20.485(4) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.485 (4) (g) Cemetery operations. The amounts in the schedule for the care
and operation of the veterans memorial cemeteries under s. 45.358 other than those
costs provided under pars. (-a)—‘,/(q) and (r). All moneys received under s. 45.358 (3m)

shall be credited to this appropriation account.

History: 1971 c. 93, 125, 198, 215; 1973 c. 4, 90; 1973 c. 208 55, 2,3, 17; 1973 c. 333 5. 201m; 1973 c. 340; 1975 c. 26, 39, 198, 200, 224; 1977 c. 4,29, 237, 1977 c. 418
5. 929 (55); 1977 c. 447; 1979 c. 4, 34, 155; 1981 c. 20 ss. 377g to 399, 2202 (55) (a); 1981 c. 93, 237; 1983 a, 27; 1983 a. 333 5. 6; 1985 a. 6, 29; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31;
1991 a. 39, 44, 165, 269; 1993 a. 16, 254, 490; 1995 a. 27, 225; 1997 a. 27.

(END)
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DOA.......Uecker — Repeal of veterans affairs appropriations regarding the

sale of fuel and utilities and GPR funding for cemetery
administration and maintenance

FoRr 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
VETERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

This bill repeals the general fund appropriation account to the department of
veterans affairs (DVA) for the administration and maintenance costs of the veterans
memorial cemeteries. The bill also repeals the program revenue appropriation
account to DVA for the sale of utilities by the Wisconsin Veterans Home at King to
outside organizations and persons.

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

wNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.485 (4) (a) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 2

#x*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 20.485 (4) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.485 (4) (g) Cemetery operations. The amounts in the schedule for the care
and operation of the veterans memorial cemeteries under s. 45.358 other than those
costs provided under pars. ¢a); (@) and (r). All moneys received under s. 45.358 (3m)
shall be credited to this appropriation account.

(END)



